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December 3, 1999

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Paul Kautz

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

REF: Vaca Draw "16" State No. 2
Sec. 16-T25S-R33E
API#30-025-34653
Lea County, New Mexico
Field: Draper Mill (Wolfcamp)

Mr. Kautz,

The purpose of refilling the C-105 for the Vaca Draw "16" State No. 2 is to correctly
report the date of completion and production data. The information previously filed is
incorrect due to an unstabilized rate of production recorded on the date of test and
installation of a temporary flowline to sales. On 10/08/99 the rate had stabilized and a
permanent flowline had been laid and turned to sales.

Enron QOil & Gas Company apologizes for any inconvenience this may have caused the
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 915/686-3608.

Sincerely,

Engineer Tech

energy opportunity growth



